
The open proceedings of this meeting are being recorded 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
Monday, December 16, 2024 

1:00-2:30 p.m. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://cpp.zoom.us/j/84497994067  

Meeting ID: 844 9799 4067 
 

AGENDA 
 

Committee Chair:  Dr. David Speak  
Members:  John McGuthry, Lowell Overton, Stephanie Pastor, Oliver Santos, Ruby Suchecki, Joice Xiong 
Staff:  Shari Benson, Claudia Burciaga-Ramos, Jared Ceja, Lisa Coats, Ernest Diaz, Tariq Marji  
Guests:  Jackie Richman - CohnReznick  

 
 

I. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  
Who may or may not be commenting on a specific item or making a general comment. 

    
II. CONSENSUS ACTION ITEMS 

Items in this section are considered to be routine and acted on by the committee in one motion. Each item of the Consent agenda approved by the 
committee shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. Any committee member may request that a consent 
item be removed from the consent agenda to be considered as a separate action item.  If no additional information is requested, the approval vote 
will be taken without discussion. An “A” distinguishes items requiring approval. 

   Page 
 A. Approval of Audit Committee Minutes – September 13, 2024  

       ACTION: Approval 
 

Dr. David Speak, Chair 2 - 4 
 

III. GENERAL UPDATES  
 

 
 

            
                                         

 
 

B. CEO’s Report                                                                                                 Jared Ceja, CEO 5 - 6 
 

IV.  ACTION ITEMS 
 
C. 2023-2024 External Child Care Center Audit                                                Tariq Marji, Interim CFO                             

ACTION: Approval                                                                                         Jackie Richman, CohnReznick LLP. 
 

  
 
7 - 56 

V. INFORMATION & DISCUSSION ITEMS  
 

  

 D.    Advisory Review   
        
  

Jared Ceja  
Tariq Marji 

57 - 59 
 
 

VI. OPEN FORUM 
 
 

  

VII. ADJOURMENT Dr. David Speak  

 

https://cpp.zoom.us/j/84497994067


 Audit Committee Minutes 5/22/24 

 
 

CAL POLY POMONA FOUNDATION, INC. 
Audit Committee Meeting Minutes 

Friday, September 13, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Finance/Investment Committee was held by video 
conference/teleconference on Friday, September 13, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. to discuss matters on the posted agenda. The 
meeting notice in its entirety was posted on the internet at   
https://foundation.cpp.edu/content/d/Meeting%20Packets/Audit%20meeting%209.13.24.pdf 
 

Present: John McGuthry, Lowell Overton, Stephanie Pastor, Dr. David Speak, Ruby Suchecki and Joice Xiong 
 

Absent: Oliver Santos 

Staff: 
 
Guests: 

Jared Ceja, Lisa Coats, Ernest Diaz, Tariq Marji, Thomas Sekayan 
 
Jackie Richman- CohnReznik  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Dr. David Speak, Audit Committee Chair called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
CONSENT ACTION ITEMS 
Items in this section are considered to be routine and acted on by the committee in one motion. Each item of the Consent agenda 
approved by the committee shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. Any committee member 
may request that a consent item be removed from the consent agenda to be considered as a separate action item.  If no additional 
information is requested, the approval vote will be taken without discussion. An “A” distinguishes items requiring approval. 
 
A. Approval of May 22, 2024 Minutes 

A unanimous consent to approve the minutes; there was no opposition, and the minutes were approved.  
.  

   GENERAL UPDATES 
 
 B.   Welcome of New and Returning Members   

Committee Chair Dr. Speak extended a warm welcome to both returning and new members.  
 

C.  CEO’s Report  
Mr. Ceja gave an update on the search for a permanent Chief Finance Officer. He shared that the first recruitment attempt was 
unsuccessful, and Mr. Marji has temporarily filled the role in an interim capacity. Mr. Ceja explained that three search firms 
submitted proposals, with costs ranging between $9,500 and over $30,000, depending on the scope of services. The committee 
discussed the importance of balancing cost and value, aiming to select a firm that provides essential services within budget. The 
recruitment process is expected to conclude by Fall 2024, with the new CFO scheduled to begin in January 2025. 
 
Mr. Ceja updated the committee on the ongoing Kellogg West General Manager Search. He explained that the search is currently 
in the final stages, with several highly qualified candidates have been identified for the role. Mr. Ceja emphasized the importance 
of selecting a candidate who can lead the organization through upcoming operational challenges while maintaining a focus on 
strategic growth. The search committee has conducted thorough interviews and is preparing to make a final decision within the 
next month. He assured the committee that the candidate chosen will align with the organization's long-term goals and values, 
ensuring a smooth transition of leadership. 
 
Mr. Ceja proudly announced that the organization received an IT Award for excellence in technology integration and innovation. 
He shared that the recognition is a testament to the efforts of the IT department, which has worked diligently to upgrade internal 
systems and enhance operational performance. The award highlighted improvements in data management, network security, and 
operational efficiency, with particular praise for the recent transition to a more advanced housing management platform. 
 
Mr. Ceja also provided an update on the results of the recent philanthropic audit. The audit reviewed the Philanthropic Foundation 
to ensure that donations and charitable efforts are aligned with both regulatory compliance and the institution’s mission. While not 

https://foundation.cpp.edu/content/d/Meeting%20Packets/Audit%20meeting%209.13.24.pdf


 Audit Committee Minutes 5/22/24 

directly under the scope of this committee, CPPE does manage the Philanthropic’s financial and help monitor compliance. Mr. Ceja 
reported that the audit had no findings. The future roadmap includes expanding efforts to increase transparency in donor 
communications and continuing to enhance the impact of philanthropic programs. Mr. Ceja concluded that the audit serves as a 
valuable tool in maintaining the highest standards of accountability and effectiveness in the organization’s charitable efforts. 
 

D.  Tentative Committee Meeting Schedule 
Mr. Ceja, with Dr. Speak’s agreement, opened a discussion about future meetings remaining entirely virtual (on Zoom). Dr. Speak 
explained that hybrid meetings tend to reduce participation, as remote attendees often feel disconnected. The group agreed that 
Zoom-only meetings would be more effective in ensuring engagement from all members. 
 
Mr. Ceja informed the committee that an extra meeting might be required in early December to review the childcare audit. This 
audit was delayed because of scheduling challenges, requiring it to be addressed separately from the main financial and single 
audits. He requested that members provide early notice of any vacation plans in December to facilitate scheduling. 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
 E.  2023-2024 Financial and Single Audit  

1) 2023-2024 Financial Audit 
Ms. Jackie Richman of CohnReznick LLP presented the findings of the 2023-2024 Financial Audit Report. She announced 
that the audit resulted in a clean, unmodified opinion, confirming that the financial statements were accurate and complied 
with relevant standards. No fraud, management overrides, or improper revenue recognition were detected during the audit. 
 
Ms. Richman provided key highlights, including a $10.5 million reduction in cash, primarily due to capital investments, lease 
payments, and investment activities. She noted that receivables from the university had increased by $8 million but had been 
largely resolved at the start of the fiscal year. Lease obligations were amortizing on schedule, with no new leases added in 
the reporting period. 
 
The committee discussed the increasing pressures from the Chancellor’s Office to meet accelerated reporting deadlines. Ms. 
Richman praised the finance team for their diligence and timely submissions, despite the tighter timelines. During the 
discussion, Ms. Ruby Suchecki suggested adding comparative financial statements—with figures from prior years—to improve 
clarity. Ms. Richman agreed to explore this option for the 2025 fiscal year, and Dr. Speak supported the idea, emphasizing the 
value of comparative data for stakeholders. 
 

2) 2023-2024 Single Audit Reports  
Ms. Richman then presented the Single Audit Report, focusing on compliance with federal regulations and grant management. 
She confirmed that the single audit also yielded a clean opinion, with no significant deficiencies or compliance issues 
identified. 
 
The audit verified that federal funds were managed in accordance with relevant guidelines, and no material weaknesses were 
found in internal controls related to grant activities. Ms. Richman emphasized that the positive outcome of the single audit 
reflects the strong collaboration between the finance team and grant managers. The committee expressed appreciation for 
the finance team’s work in maintaining compliance and ensuring smooth grant operations. 
 

A unanimous agreement was made to approve the 2023–2024 Financial and Single Audit Reports as presented and forward the 
report to the Board of Directors for review and approval at its next regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
INFORMATION & DISCUSSION ITEMS 



 Audit Committee Minutes 5/22/24 

 
F.   Auxiliary-Owned Housing Audit Report Follow Up    

Mr. Ceja and Mr. Marji presented a follow-up report on the findings of the Auxiliary-Owned Housing Audit. Mr. Ceja explained that 
while the audit was good and confirmed the general soundness of housing operations, it identified a couple areas where procedures 
needed continued attention, particularly in documentation and tracking practices. These refinements were necessary to better align 
the auxiliary’s operations with evolving university standards and compliance requirements. 

 
Mr. Marji emphasized that new procedures have already been implemented to address the audit's recommendations. This includes 
targeted staff training to close any operational gaps and system upgrades within the housing management software to enhance 
data accuracy and streamline future reporting. He assured the committee that these changes will help ensure ongoing compliance 
and operational efficiency. 

 
Mr. Ceja highlighted the importance of proactive management in the face of changing student behavior and enrollment patterns, 
both of which have a direct impact on housing operations. He stressed the need for close collaboration between the finance and 
housing teams, as these operations are essential to the organization’s financial health and service delivery. 

 
The committee discussed the significance of regular monitoring to prevent similar issues from arising in the future. The members 
expressed confidence in the corrective measures and agreed that future follow-up audits would be essential in tracking progress 
and driving continuous improvement. 

  
OPEN FORUM 
During the open forum, several members expressed their appreciation for the efforts of the finance and audit teams in successfully 
managing the audit process under tight timelines. Mr. Ceja praised the collaboration across departments and thanked the team for 
their commitment to meeting the Chancellor’s Office deadlines. Dr. Speak commended Ms. Richman for her thorough presentation 
and acknowledged the importance of the committee’s role in maintaining financial oversight. Members reflected on the organization’s 
strong financial position and expressed optimism about CPPE’s future, given the positive indicators discussed during the meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
A unanimous agreement was made to adjourn the meeting at 3:17 p.m., with no opposition.  
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Dr. David Speak, Chair 
Audit Committee  



CEO’s Report

September 13, 2024

Audit Committee



Agenda

 Director – Dining Services Update

 Trainings with the Colleges

 CPGE Financial & Program Review

 CFO Search Update

 Sr. Director of Organizational Effectiveness & Strategy



Memorandum   
 
Date:  December 16, 2024 
 
To:  Audit Committee 
  Cal Poly Pomona Foundation, Inc. 
 
From:  Tariq Marji, Interim CFO 

Jackie Richman, CohnReznick 
 
Attached:  Draft Financial Statements with 
  Supplementary Information 
   
 
 
Subject: 2024-2025 EXTERNAL CHILD CARE CENTER AUDIT 
 
CohnReznick has completed the audit of the State Preschool Program grants from the 
California Department of Education for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024.   

Cal Poly Pomona Foundation received an unmodified opinion on the report.  

Jackie Richman, Director, at CohnReznick will present the reports as detailed along with 
their required disclosures and independent auditor’s report to the committee for review. 

 
PROPOSED ACTION: 
Management recommends that the Audit Committee accept CohnReznick LLP’s State 
Preschool Program Audit Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, and requests 
the above report be presented to the Board at its next regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Audit Committee approves CohnReznick LLP’s State 
Preschool Program Audit Report, pending no substantive changes in the final draft, and 
forwards the Report to the Board of Directors for review and approval at its next regularly 
scheduled meeting. 
 
Passed and adopted this 16th day of December 2024. 
 
 
 
By:  
 David Speak, Chair                           
 Audit Committee 

 



Prel
im

ina
ry 

Draf
t - 

 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: 

California Department of Education 
Audited Enrollment, Attendance and Fiscal 
Report for California State Preschool Program 

Contract Number: 

Fiscal Year Ended: June 30, 2024 

Vendor Code: 

Section 1 – Number of Counties Where Services are Provided 

Number of counties where the agency provided services to certified children (Form 1): 

Number of counties where the agency provided mental health consultation services to certified children (Form 2): 

Number of counties where the agency provided services to non-certified children (Form 3): 

Number of counties where the agency provided mental health consultation services to non-certified children (Form 4): 

Total enrollment and attendance forms to attach: 

Note: For each of the above categories, submit one form for each service county. 

Section 2 – Days of Enrollment, Attendance and Operation 

Enrollment and Attendance Form Summary 
Column A 

Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments 

Column C 
Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Column D 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit 

Total Certified Days of Enrollment 

Total Certified Days of Enrollment with Mental Health 
Consultation Services 

Days of Attendance (including MHCS) N/A 

Total Non-Certified Days of Enrollment 

Total Non-Certified Days of Enrollment with Mental Health 
Consultation Services 

Days of Operation 
Column A 

Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments 

Column C 
Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Column D 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit 

Days of Operation N/A 

AUD 8501 Page 1 of 6 Audit Report Page 

2

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 3 – Revenue 

Restricted Income 
Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Child Nutrition Programs 

County Maintenance of Effort (EC Section 8260) 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 

Other: 

TOTAL RESTRICTED INCOME 

Transfer from Reserve 
Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Transfer from Preschool Reserve Account 

Other Income 
Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 
Waived Family Fees for Certified Children (July – 
September) 

Family Fees for Certified Children (October – June) 

Interest Earned on Apportionment Payments 

Unrestricted Income: Fees for Non-Certified Children 

Unrestricted Income: Head Start 

Other: 

Other: 

AUD 8501 Page 2 of 6 Audit Report Page 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 4 - Reimbursable Expenses 

Cost Category 
Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Direct Payments to Providers (FCCH only) 

Direct Payments to Subcontractors: Cost of Care Plus 
& One-Time Allocations Only 

1000 Certificated Salaries 

2000 Classified Salaries 

3000 Employee Benefits 

4000 Books and Supplies 

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6100/6200 Other Approved Capital Outlay 

6400 New Equipment (program-related) 

6500 Equipment Replacement (program-related) 

Depreciation or Use Allowance 

Start-up Expenses (service level exemption) 

Indirect Costs (include in Total Administrative Cost) 

TOTAL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Does the agency have an indirect cost rate approved by its cognizant agency (Select YES or NO)?

Approved Indirect Cost Rate: 

Specific Items of Reimbursable Expenses 
Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 
Total Administrative Cost (included in Reimbursable 
Expenses) 
Total Staff Training Cost (included in Reimbursable 
Expenses) 

AUD 8501 Page 3 of 6 Audit Report Page 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 5 - Supplemental Funding 

Supplemental Revenue 
Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Enhancement Funding 

Other: 

Other: 

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUE 

Supplemental Expenses 
Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

1000 Certificated Salaries 

2000 Classified Salaries 

3000 Employee Benefits 

4000 Books and Supplies 

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6000 Equipment / Capital Outlay 

Depreciation or Use Allowance 

Indirect Costs 

Non-Reimbursable Supplemental Expenses 

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES 

AUD 8501 Page 4 of 6 Audit Report Page 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 6 - Summary 

Description 
Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Total Certified Days of Enrollment (including MHCS) 

Days of Operation 

Days of Attendance (including MHCS) 

Total Certified Adjusted Days of Enrollment N/A N/A 

Total Non-Certified Adjusted Days of Enrollment N/A N/A 

Restricted Program Income 

Transfer from Preschool Reserve Account 

Family Fees for Certified Children (October – June) 

Interest Earned on Apportionment Payments 

Direct Payments to Providers 

Start-up Expenses (service level exemption) 

Total Reimbursable Expenses 

Total Administrative Cost 

Total Staff Training Cost 

Non-Reimbursable Cost (State Use Only) N/A N/A 

AUD 8501 Page 5 of 6 Audit Report Page 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 7 – Auditor’s Assurances 

Independent auditor's assurances on agency's compliance with the contract funding terms and conditions and program requirements of the 

California Department of Education, Early Education Division: 

Eligibility, enrollment and attendance records are being maintained as required (Select YES or NO): 

Reimbursable expenses claimed in Section 4 are eligible for reimbursement, reasonable, necessary, and adequately supported (Select YES 

or NO): 

Section 8 – Comments 

Include any comments in the comment box. If necessary, attach additional sheets to explain adjustments. 

AUD 8501 Page 6 of 6 Audit Report Page 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

California State Preschool Program – Form 1 
Certified Children Days of Enrollment and Attendance 

Service County: 

Enrollment Description 

Column A 
Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 
June Report 

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments 

Column C 
Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Column D 
Adjustment 

Factor 

Column E 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit 

Three Years Old Full-time-plus 2.1240 

Three Years Old Full-time 1.8000 

Three Years Old Part-time 

Four Years and Older Full-time-plus 1.1800 

Four Years and Older Full-time 1.0000 

Four Years and Older Part-time 

Exceptional Needs Full-time-plus 2.8320 

Exceptional Needs Full-time 2.4000 

Exceptional Needs Part-time 

Dual Language Learner Full-time-plus 1.4160 

Dual Language Learner Full-time 1.2000 

Dual Language Learner Part-time 

AUD 8501 – Form 1 Audit Report Page Page 1 of 2 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Enrollment Description 

Column A 
Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 
June Report 

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments 

Column C 
Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Column D 
Adjustment 

Factor 

Column E 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit 

At Risk of Abuse or Neglect Full-time-plus 1.2980 

At Risk of Abuse or Neglect Full-time 1.1000 

At Risk of Abuse or Neglect Part-time 

Severely Disabled Full-time-plus 2.8320 

Severely Disabled Full-time 2.4000 

Severely Disabled Part-time 

TOTAL CERTIFIED DAYS OF ENROLLMENT N/A 

Attendance 

Column A 
Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 
June Report 

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments 

Column C 
Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Column D 
Adjustment 

Factor 

Column E 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit 

DAYS OF ATTENDANCE N/A N/A 

Total Certified Days of Enrollment from all Form 1s in the Total Certified Days of Enrollment line of AUD 8501, Section 2. 

Days of Attendance from all Form 1s and Form 2s in the Days of Attendance line of AUD 8501, Section 2. 

AUD 8501 – Form 1 Audit Report Page Page 2 of 2 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

California State Preschool Program – Form 3 
Non-Certified Children Days of Enrollment 

Service County: 

Enrollment Description 

Column A 
Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
June Report 

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments 

Column C 
Cumulative 

FY per Audit 

Column D 
Adjustment 

Factor 

Column E 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit 

Toddlers (18 up to 36 months) Full-time-plus 2.1240 

Toddlers (18 up to 36 months) Full-time 1.8000 

Toddlers (18 up to 36 months) time 

Three Years Old Full-time-plus 2.1240 

Three Years Old Full-time 1.8000 

Three Years Old -time 

Four Years and Older Full-time-plus 1.1800 

Four Years and Older Full-time 1.0000 

Four Years and Older -time 

Exceptional Needs Full-time-plus 2.8320 

Exceptional Needs Full-time 2.4000 

Exceptional Needs -time 

Dual Language Learner Full-time-plus 1.4160 

Dual Language Learner Full-time 1.2000 

Dual Language Learner -time 

AUD 8501 – Form 3 (FY 2 –2 ) Audit Report Page Page 1 of 2 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Enrollment Description 

Column A 
Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
June Report 

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments 

Column C 
Cumulative 

FY per Audit 

Column D 
Adjustment 

Factor 

Column E 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit 

At Risk of Abuse or Neglect Full-time-plus 1.2980 

At Risk of Abuse or Neglect Full-time 1.1000 

At Risk of Abuse or Neglect -time 

Severely Disabled Full-time-plus 2.8320 

Severely Disabled Full-time 2.4000 

Severely Disabled -time 

TOTAL NON-CERTIFIED DAYS OF ENROLLMENT N/A 

Enter the sum of Total Non-Certified Days of Enrollment from all Form 3s in the Total Non-Certified Days of Enrollment line of AUD 
8501, Section 2. 

AUD 8501 – Form 3 (FY 2 –2 ) Audit Report Page Page 2 of 2 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



California Department of Social Services

AUD 9500 (5/24) Page 1 of 5

Audit Report Page

California  Health & Human Services Agency 

AUDITED ENROLLMENT, ATTENDANCE AND FISCAL REPORT  
FOR CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

Full Name of Contractor

Section 1 - Number of Counties Where Services are Provided

Section 2 - Days of Enrollment, Attendance and Operation

Column A Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments

Column C 
Cumulative 
per Audit

Column D
Adjusted Days

per Audit

Total Certified Days of Enrollment

Total Certified Days of Enrollment with Mental Health Consultation Services

Days of Attendance (including MHCS) N/A

Total Non-Certified Days of Enrollment

Total Non-Certified Days of Enrollment with Mental Health Consultation Services

Days of Operation N/A

   June 30, 2024Fiscal Year Ending 

Contract Number    

Vendor Code            

•

•

•

•

•

CCTR-3084

E923

Cal Poly Pomona Foundation, Inc.

1

0

0

0

1

2,903 0 2,903 4,010.9794

0 0 0.0000

2,896 0 2,896

0 0 0.0000

0 0 0.0000

234 0 234

33

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



California  Health & Human Services Agency California Department of Social Services

AUD 9500 (5/24) Page 2 of 5

Audit Report Page

Full Name of Contractor Contract Number

Column A Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments

Column C 
Cumulative 
per Audit

Restricted Income - Child Nutrition Programs

Restricted Income - American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

Restricted Income - Subtotal

Interest Earned on Child Development Apportionment Payments

Unrestricted Income - Head Start

Total Revenue (*Waived Family Fees Not Included)

Section 3 - Revenue

Comme

Cal Poly Pomona Foundation, Inc. CCTR-3084

34

0 2,462 2,462

0 3,600 3,600

6,062 6,062

0 1,434 1,434

SB140 0 19,777 19,777

27,273 27,273

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



California  Health & Human Services Agency California Department of Social Services

AUD 9500 (5/24)

Audit Report Page

Full Name of Contractor Contract Number

  

Column A Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments

Column C 
Cumulative 
per Audit

1000 Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salaries

4000 Books and Supplies

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses

6100/6200 Other Approved Capital Outlay

6400 New Equipment (program-related)

6500 Equipment Replacement (program-related)

Depreciation or Use Allowance

Start-up Expenses (service level exemption)

Budget Impasse Credit

Indirect Costs (include in Total Administrative Cost)

Total Reimbursable Expenses

Total Administrative Cost (included in Section 4 above)

Total Staff Training Cost (included in Section 4 above)

Section 4 - Reimbursable Expenses

Cal Poly Pomona Foundation, Inc. CCTR-3084

0

199,467 381 199,848

0

75,068 12,466 87,534

6,582 901 7,483

6,858 -5,305 1,553

0

3,400 -3,400

0

0

0

29,137 -840 28,297

320,512 4,203 324,715

29,137 6,018 35,155

0

10 %

35

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



California  Health & Human Services Agency California Department of Social Services

AUD 9500 (5/24) Page 5 of 5

Audit Report Page

Full Name of Contractor Contract Number

Column A Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments

Column C 
Cumulative 
per Audit

Total Certified Days of Enrollment (including MHCS)

Days of Operation

Days of Attendance (including MHCS)

Restricted Program Income

Transfer from Reserve

Interest Earned on Child Development Apportionment Payments

Direct Payments to Providers

Start-up Expenses (service level exemption)

Total Reimbursable Expenses

Total Administrative Cost

Total Staff Training Cost

Non-Reimbursable (State use only) N/A N/A

Section 7 - Summary

Total Certified Adjusted Days of Enrollment (including MHCS)

Total Non-Certified Adjusted Days of Enrollment (including MHCS)  

Independent auditor’s assurances on agency’s compliance with contract funding terms and conditions and program requirements for programs that 

 

Cal Poly Pomona Foundation, Inc. CCTR-3084

2,903 2,903

234 234

2,896 2,896

6,062 6,062

1,434 1,434

320,512 4,203 324,715

29,137 6,018 35,155

 4,010.9794

Yes

Yes

36

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



California  Health & Human Services Agency California Department of Social Services

AUD 9500.1 (5/24) Page 1 of 2

CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS
CERTIFIED CHILDREN DAYS OF ENROLLMENT AND 
ATTENDANCE

Full Name of Contractor

Service County:

Fiscal Year Ending    June 30, 2024

Contract Number     

Vendor Code           

Column A 
Cumulative FY 
CDNFS 9500

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments

Column C 
Cumulative 
per Audit

Column D 
Adjustment 

Factor

Column E 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit

Infants (up to 18 months) Full-time-plus

Infants (up to 18 months) Full-time

Infants (up to 18 months) One-half-time

Toddlers (18 up to 36 months) Full-time-plus

Toddlers (18 up to 36 months) Full-time

Toddlers (18 up to 36 months) One-half-time

Three Years and Older Full-time-plus

Three Years and Older Full-time

Three Years and Older One-half-time

Exceptional Needs Full-time-plus

Exceptional Needs Full-time

Exceptional Needs One-half-time

Audit Report Page

CCTR-3084

E923

Cal Poly Pomona Foundation, Inc.

Los Angeles

0 0 2.8792

0 0 2.4400

0 0 1.5455

0 0 2.1240

1,115 0 1,115 1.8000 2,007.0000

1,686 0 1,686 1.1401 1,922.2086

0 0 1.1800

15 0 15 1.0000 15.0000

35 0 35 0.6334 22.1690

0 0 1.8172

0 0 1.5400

0 0 0.9754

37

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



California  Health & Human Services Agency California Department of Social Services

Page 2 of 2AUD 9500.1 (5/24)

Audit Report Page

Full Name of Contractor Contract Number

Column A 
Cumulative FY 
CDNFS 9500

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments

Column C 
Cumulative 
per Audit

Column D 
Adjustment 

Factor

Column E 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit

Dual Language Learner Full-time-plus

Dual Language Learner Full-time

Dual Language Learner One-half-time

At Risk of Abuse or Neglect Full-time-plus

At Risk of Abuse or Neglect Full-time

At Risk of Abuse or Neglect One-half-time

Severely Disabled Full-time-plus

Severely Disabled Full-time

Severely Disabled One-half-time

Total Certified Days of Enrollment

Days of Attendance

Enter the sum of Total Certified Days of Enrollment from Form AUD9500.1(s) in the Total Certified Days of Enrollment line of AUD 9500, Section 2.

Enter the sum of Days of Attendance from all Form AUD9500.1(s) and Form AUD9500.2(s) in the Days of Attendance line of AUD 9500, Section 2.

Cal Poly Pomona Foundation, Inc. CCTR-3084

0 0 1.2980

25 0 25 1.1000 27.5000

27 0 27 0.6334 17.1018

0 0 1.2980

0 0 1.1000

0 0 0.6334

0 0 2.2774

0 0 1.9300

0 0 1.2225

2,903 2,903 N/A 4,010.9794

2,896 0 2,896 N/A N/A

38

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



California Department of Education Fiscal Year Ending: June 30, 202  
Audited Reserve Account Activity Report Vendor Code: 

Contractor Name:  

Section 1 – Prior Year Reserve Account Activity 

Beginning Balance (202 –2  Ending Balance):

Plus Transfers to Reserve Account:

202 –2 Contract No. 
Per 202 –2  
Post-Audit 

FS 9530 

Total Transferred from 202 –2  Contracts 

Less Excess Reserve to be Billed:

202 –2  :

ection 2 – Current Year Reserve Account Activity

Plus Interest Earned This Year on Reserve:

Description 
Column A Column B 

Audit Adjustments 
Column C 

Total per Audit 

Interest Earned 

6. Less Transfers to Contracts from Reserve:

202 –2  Contract No. 
Column A Column B 

Audit Adjustments 
Column C 

Total per Audit 

Total Transferred to Contracts 

7. Ending Balance:

Description 
Column A Column B 

Audit Adjustments 
Column C 

Total per Audit 

Ending Balance on June 30, 202  

COMMENTS – If necessary, attach additional sheets to explain adjustments. 

AUD 9530A Page 1 of 1 Audit Report Page 

    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



    
    

  P
rel

im
ina

ry 
Draf

t - 
 

for
 di

sc
us

sio
n p

urp
os

es
 on

ly 



Audit and Advisory Services (A&AS) 
Cal Poly Pomona Enterprise Foundation 
Project Outline 

Objective and Scope: 

1. Policies and Procedures 
Evaluate the effectiveness of the Enterprise Foundation’s process for revising policies and
procedures, communicating revisions, and training stakeholders.

a. Perform walkthroughs with Enterprise Foundation stakeholders, including college
budget analysts, to identify areas of concern regarding recent policy changes and
enforcement.

b. Perform walkthroughs with Enterprise Foundation personnel responsible for
maintenance of policies to evaluate current practices for revisions,
communication, enforcement, and training.

c. Conduct detailed testing on a sample of Enterprise Foundation policies and
procedures to assess the effectiveness of the process for revisions and identify
opportunities for improvement.

2. Discretionary Funds
Evaluate the Enterprise Foundation’s management of discretionary funds for allowability
and appropriateness of spending.

a. Identify the population of discretionary funds held at the Enterprise Foundation and
evaluate current practices for management and spending through review of
documented procedures and walkthroughs with Foundation personnel.

b. Review and evaluate budget to actual reports for 100% of discretionary funds
covering the period from FY2022/2023 – present to identify overspent accounts,
anomalies in spending, and potential suspicious activity.

c. Conduct detailed testing of a sample of expenditures from each discretionary
account including review of delegation of authority, appropriateness, allowability,
and timeliness of processing.

3. Accounts Payable
Evaluate Enterprise Foundation accounts payable processes identifying weaknesses in
internal controls and opportunities for improvement.

a. Perform walkthroughs with Enterprise Foundation stakeholders to identify funds
and accounts that have encountered delays in the accounts payable process.

b. Perform walkthroughs with Enterprise Foundation personnel to evaluate current
practices including timeliness and assess existence of internal controls.

c. Evaluate the current signature routing process for approval of Enterprise
Foundation expenses from stakeholder accounts, focusing on accounts of concern
raised by stakeholders.



d. Conduct detailed testing of a sample of disbursements from concerning accounts 
focusing on appropriateness of spending, timeliness of processing, and 
documentation of appropriate approvals.   
 

4. WellsOne Procurement Cards 
Evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of the Enterprise Foundation’s WellsOne 
procurement card processes.   
 

a. Perform a walkthrough with Enterprise Foundation personnel responsible for the 
WellsOne procurement card process to evaluate current practices and understand 
limitations including assigning approvers, visibility of changes, and account set-up.  

b. Conduct detailed testing over a sample of accounts opened since July 1, 2023, to 
assess timeliness of account set-up.  
 

5. Grant-funded Payroll 
Evaluate the efficiency of Enterprise Foundation processes for grant-funded payroll, 
identifying opportunities for improvement.  
 

a. Perform walkthroughs with Enterprise Foundation stakeholders responsible for 
grant-funded payroll outside of the Foundation and identify obstacles in obtaining 
appropriate reporting in a timely manner including examples of specific accounts of 
concern.  

b. Perform walkthroughs with Foundation personnel responsible for processing grant-
funded payroll to evaluate current processes for efficiency and effectiveness.  

c. Conduct detailed testing of grant-funded payroll focusing on timeliness of earnings 
registers and salary expense transfers as well as submission of timesheets.  
 

6. Internal control Assessment 
Evaluate the effectiveness of the Enterprise Foundation’s system of internal controls and 
identify opportunities for improvement.  
 

a. Through detailed testing included above, and interviews with Foundation personnel, 
identify internal controls in place at the Foundation using the auxiliary control self-
assessment.  

b. Identify gaps in internal controls and opportunities for improvement.  
 

7. Benchmarking 
Conduct benchmarking with other CSUs to identify best practices in Enterprise Foundation 
processes.  
 

a. Assess the benefit of benchmarking with other CSUs throughout the review for each 
of the specific areas under evaluation.  

b. Conduct relevant benchmarking as specific opportunities or improvement arise to 
provide solutions.   

 
 



Schedule: 
Dates Work 

Location 
Details 

11/4 – 11/15 - Remote - Project Planning 

11/18 – 2/21 - Remote/ 
Onsite 

 

- Entrance Conference (TBD) 
- Fieldwork (walkthroughs, reviews, analysis) 
- Periodic Status Meetings (TBD) 
- Informal Exit Meeting (TBD) 

2/24 – 2/28 - Remote - Wrap-up 
- Report Writing 

 
Document Requests: 

• Enterprise Foundation general ledger (revenue and expenses) July 1, 2023 – present 
• Listing of all discretionary accounts held by the Enterprise Foundation 
• Budget to actual reports for each discretionary fund FY2022/23 and FY2023/24 
• Fund agreements for all discretionary funds including documentation of current delegation 

of authority  
• Listing of WellsOne accounts opened from July 1, 2023 – present including their open dates 

and credit limits 


	Binder1.pdf
	Audit Committee 12-13-24 Packet.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	B_CEOs Report.pdf
	D_Audit Advisory 11-04-2-28.pdf
	A_Audit Committee Minutes 9-13-24 (Draft)- LC.pdf

	_00_Audit Committee Agenda 12.16.24.pdf
	C1_2023-2024 External Child Care Center Audit.pdf

	C1_ 2023-2024 External Child Care Center Audit.pdf

	_00_Audit Committee Agenda 12.16.24.pdf



